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CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 
Department of Procurement and Contracting Services 

KATJANA BALLANTYNE 
MAYOR

To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding IFB #25-59 Landscaping 
Services at Lincoln Park 

From:  Felisa Gárate, Procurement Analyst 

Date: 4/11/2025 

Re:  Questions and Answers 
        Bid Results from Last Bid Cycle (IFB 22-49) 

Addendum No. 1 to IFB #25-59 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

NAME OF COMPANY / INDIVIDUAL:  _________________________________________ 

ADDRESS: ____________________________________________________________________ 

CITY/STATE/ZIP: ______________________________________________________________ 

TELEPHONE/FAX/EMAIL:______________________________________________________  

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL:___________________________________ 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA: 

Addendum #1 _________  #2 __________ #3___________ #4 _________   

https://www.somervillema.gov/procurement


Addendum No. 1 to IFB #25-59 

Somerville City Hall  • 93 Highland Avenue • Somerville, Massachusetts 02143 
(617) 625-6600, Ext. 3400 • TTY: (866) 808-4851 • Fax: (617) 625-1344 

https://www.somervillema.gov/procurement

# Question Answer 

1. What is the process for being called on an 
“on-call” basis for additional services, and 
how is invoicing handled?  

The Contractor must be able to respond to on-
call service requests within 24 hours. 
Invoicing will be handled on a monthly basis. 
See p. 114, 4. On-Call Landscaping. 

2. How will exclusions like pesticide 
application or pruning of mature trees be 
managed within this contract? 

See p. 114, 2.3.8 Exclusions. 

If the Contractor identifies a need for tree 
pruning or pesticide/herbicide application, 
they will notify the DPW Commissioner or 
Designee. 

3. How will the contractor work with other 
parties, such as the DPW personnel, to 
ensure no overlap or conflict in tasks? 

The Contractor will be expected to coordinate 
with DPW employees, the City’s Horticultural 
Contractor and supplemental contracts as 
needed to complete the work of this 
agreement. 

4. Are we allowed to use mulching mowers? 
(2.3.1)  

No. 

5. Is there an anticipated quantity of mulch 
that is applied annually? (2.3.4) 

Estimated quantity: 50 yd. See p. 112, 2.3.4 
Mulching (upon request). Mulch installation 
will be at the discretion of the DPW 
Commissioner or Designee. Mulch 
installation will be billed at the hourly labor 
rate indicated in Section A. of the Bid Form. 

Does the contract include mulch 
installation, or would that fall under a 
separate work order? 

In section 2.2.4 Mulching 

“a. The DPW Commissioner or Designee 
may direct the Contractor to apply mulch 
to beds and along lawn areas. The City 
will provide approved mulch to the 
Contractor.” 

Is it definite that we will provide a mulch 
labor number as it uses the work “may”? 

6. What constitutes “unauthorized work”, 
and how can the contractor ensure that all 
work is approved before beginning?  

All scheduled work must be coordinated with 
the DPW Commissioner or Designee. On-call 
work will be upon request only. 
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7. What are the consequences of not 
submitting appropriate documentation 
with invoices, including original supplier 
invoices for materials?  

The City is unable to process payment for 
invoices submitted without appropriate 
documentation. See p. 115, 8. Billing and 
Payment. 

8. What procedures are in place for reporting 
damages to the DPW commissioner or 
designee, and how is accountability 
handled? 

See p. 115, 7. Protection of Property. 
Damages will be reported immediately to the 
DPW Commissioner or Designee. DPW 
personnel will review the damages. The DPW 
Commissioner or Designee may authorize the 
Contractor to repair the damages according to 
the labor and supply rates indicated on the Bid 
Form, or may coordinate repairs with DPW 
employees or other City vendor(s). 

Damages found to be the responsibility of the 
Contractor will be replaced, repaired, and paid 
for by the Contractor. 

9. What should be done if issues with the 
irrigation are identified during a 
maintenance visit or potential hazards 
while working on-site?  

See p. 115, 7. Protection of Property. 

10. Can you provide the previous years 
contact for review? 

Please see the attached for bid results from the 
last bid cycle. 

Can you please share previous bid results 
if any? 

11. The scope of work is not clear. Can you be 
more specific on what are the tasks we 
would be doing at the park? 

See p. 111, 2.3 Description of Services. The 
Contractor will coordinate work schedule and 
tasks with the DPW Commissioner or 
Designee, based on seasonal and site 
conditions. 

12. The project states that Prevailing Wages 
be paid.  Is this for the maintenance 
portion as well as any install? 

Please utilize the “Laborer, Laborers-Zone 1” 
classification. This bid is subject to 
Massachusetts Prevailing Wages. 

Regarding Prevailing Wages, would we be 
able to confirm that our workers would fit 
under the general “Laborer” category? 
What labor rate are we supposed to be 
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using for the Prevailing Wage number? 
There are a few of them under laborer and 
I want to make sure I am using the correct 
one as this will affect our bid numbers. 
Can you confirm whether all landscaping 
work is fully subject to Massachusetts 
Prevailing Wage requirements? 

13. Is fertilizing the lawn and shrubs a 
requirement for this project? 

No. Fertilization is performed under a 
separate City contract. 

Will fertilization be required as part of the 
contract? 

14. Is tree pruning a requirement for this 
project? 

See p. 112, 2.3.3 Tree & Shrub Pruning. 

15. Is this contract going to require using any 
special equipment? 

The Contractor must use the commercial 
landscaping equipment necessary to complete 
the work included under this agreement. 

16. Is the scope of the bid limited to mowing 
services only? 

No. See p. 111, 2.3 Description of Services. 
Services performed during each visit may 
vary at the discretion of the DPW 
Commissioner or Designee. 

17. Can you confirm if this is a living wage 
contract? 

City of Somerville Living Wage applies. 

18. Is there any possibility of waiving or 
modifying the bid deposit and bonding 
requirements for these projects? 

A 5% bid deposit is a statutory requirement 
and cannot be waived. A 50% Payment Bond 
will be required of the awarded vendor. 

19. I don’t see anywhere in the RFP document 
to submit the 5% bid deposit –is this 
something I missed, or is there a dedicated 
area for us to submit a bid? (And to 
confirm, we would submit the 5% deposit 
along with our bid documents, correct?) 

Please see page 11 of the bid package for 
details regarding the 5% bid deposit. The 5% 
bid deposit must be submitted with your bid. 

20. In both documents, there are references to 
getting permits, rodent control, police 
details, maintenance manuals, etc.  

I'm assuming that these do not apply to our 
bid since the bid specs don't mention any 
of them. 

The Contractor will report any indication of 
rodent activity to the DPW Commissioner or 
Designee. Rodent control will be managed by 
the City. 

The sections on permits, police details, and 
maintenance manuals do not apply. 
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 Attachment 1 

Bid Results from Last Bid Cycle (IFB 22-49) 
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